In July 2018, VolusiaExposed filed the below attached email to the Volusia County Department of
Public Protection — in which we request a copy of their completed internal affairs reports from January
to the end of June 2018.

They provided us with five (5) reports.
None for January and February 2018

Two for Fire Services for March 2018
Lt. S. Szabo —IA 2018-01
F.F. Jack Richards — IA 2017-09

One for Fire Service in April 2018
F.F. Ronald Campe — IA 2017-10

None For May 2018

Two For Beach Safety in June 2018
Ofc. Aaron D. Jenkins — IA 2018-02
Sgt. Byron White — IA 2018-04

From: David Vanis =dvanisfwvolusia.orgs
To: ViolusiaExposed.Com <yolusiaexposedgncflrr.com, Joanne Magley <Magleyivolusiaorg»
Subject: Re: 2nd Request - PRR- Completed 1As January - June 2018
Date: Wed, 01 Aug 2018 12:13:07 0400

+ B 5 Attachments (8.1 MB) | Saveall
The records responsive to your reguest are attached.
Regards,

navid vanis, cCaptain

¥Yolusia County Department of Public Protection
Internal affatrs

125 W. Hew York Avenue, Suite 183

Deland, FL, 32728

office: {(3B6)740-5128 ext 12595
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CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: This e-mail {including any file attachments) is for the sole wuse of the intended recipients not necessarily the
addressees - and may contaln confidential and privileged information that by 1ts privileged and confidential nature iz exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. You are hereby notified that dissemination, discloswre, distribution, duplication, or other use of this transmission by soneone
other than an intended reciplent’s designated agent is strictly prohibited. IT you are not an intended reciplent or believe you have received this
transnission in error, please notify the sender.

"wolustaFxposed.Com" svoluciaexposedfcfl.rr.cons 7,31/2818 9:29 AN »sx

our recards indicate that this PRR has not yet been addressed., Please
consider this our second request for these public records.

Regards,
LA PDF documentattachment (Lt = Szabo VCFR.pdf)
il v PDF documentattachment (OFc AD Jenkins VCES.pdF)
- LA PDF document attachment (FF J Richards VCFR.pdF)
dl| - PDF document attachment (FF R Campe WCFR.pdl)

W PDF document attachment (Sgt B White VCBS.pdf)



